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QUESTIONS OF A BUSINESS/CONTRACTS NATURE



1. What law limits fee to 10%?  Risk is high for contractors on this type of contract.



The controlling law for the civilian side of the Government is 41 U.S.C. 254(b) and for DOD is 10 U.S.C 2306(d)



Under a Cost type contract the Government assumes the cost risk.  The risk that the contractor has under this effort is one of performance of the contract within the time frames.  The contractor will not be at risk from a cost basis, only whether the fee (incentive) is attainable.



2. Will you provide a copy of the current O&M contract?



This would serve no purpose, we will tell you that the O&M is being done, for the most part, by two full time people.



3. Will the order of precedence of the evaluation criteria (not the point assignment) be provided?



Yes see the changed page for Part M of the contract

Listed in the order of importance

1.Technical

1.1  understanding of the current USNS functionality...

1.2  detailed understanding of the USNS telecommunications interfaces...

1.3  soundness of Operations & Maintenance approach ...

1.4  soundness of transition approach...

2. Management

2.1  adequacy of project management controls...

2.2  soundness, definition, and past implementations of Contractor’s process for development, operations and maintenance, configuration management, and Year2000 compliance...

2.3  availability of resources...

3.0 Past Performance

3.1 Past Experience in Development and Operations and Maintenance...

3.2 Past Experience implementing and transitioning replacement systems...

3.3  Past Experience in development of mission-critical...







4. Since you are not giving the bidders a copy of the spec, will you consider an extension of the due date?



We have provided what we consider adequate information to make an informed proposal.  We have set aside a conference room for review of the voluminous information pertaining to the overall NOTAMS system.



Based on the discussions at the conference an extension of 1 week will be granted.  The reason we don’t give another 4 to 6 weeks is the 25 Oct date is a HARD DATE.  It cannot be missed and it will be difficult at best to achieve it.  We felt that additional time in the proposal phase would severely hamper contract performance





5. Aside from not being able to produce a good detailed proposal; the short turn around makes it difficult for some to get corporate bid approval.



See above.  (Note) The SOW has been available on the INTERNET since October, the questions were minimal until the actual solicitation was issued.  We could not release the SIR until funds became available.



6. Are proposals to be submitted in a 3 Volume Format?



Yes, Standard provisions of segregating cost information from the Technical proposal are in effect.  The Cost team will coordinate the findings AFTER the Oral Phase to ascertain whether or not the proposal (technical) matches the proposal (cost).





RESPONSE TO TECHNICAL QUESTIONS



Combined Response to Question 7 and 8

7. Explain why the effort was stopped in March 96?

8.  Would you please explain the situation with respect to the work done at VOLPE NTSC that supposedly had problems?



The NOTAMs effort was stopped in March 96 because the lack of technical progress and adequacy of management and technical resources to continue the effort.  At the work stoppage, there were outstanding issue in the areas of communications testing and performance.



9. Will full details and documentation of the VOLPE NTSC be provided?



Documentation and code produced under ODMS is available.



10. NOTAM traffic:

a.  Peak usage, day, hr, minute?

b.  GPS RAIM traffic: max min total# hr, day

c.  Ad-hoc queries: total #day, hr, min

d.  ICD for interfaces

e.  Are any/all modems GFE



a.  Table 3-5 in the USNS Replacement requirements document listed the traffic rates

b.  Estimates are:  Day: 200 min, 2000 max; Hour: 0 min, 200 max

c.  in Table 3-5 in the USNS Replacement requirements documents

d.  ICD references are in the SOW

e.  Communication lines were installed for ODMS.  Modems for those lines are GFE.

11a. Can the existing design information be made available electronically?  If so, how quickly?

11b.  Will electronic access to the Reference Library be made so than companies not in the DC area will have a fair opportunity?



No.  Many of the documents are not available in electronic form, including the design documentation.







�

12.  NOTAMs Rehost success depends on the End-to-End Test.  Are the interface to the NOTAM system to be y2K compliant prior to the completion of the rehost schedule?



No, for rehost End-to-End do not have to Year 2K compliant.  For the Y2K tasking, Year 2K compliance applies.



13.  Please provide a list of personnel (by name and organization and location (VA,TX)) who will be available until Feb to “overlap”?



Software System Architects contract will be maintained at 2 personnel level until 12FEB98.  EDS in Herndon will be maintained at one personnel level of effort until the transition.  EDS Plano will maintain its monitoring support until the rehost is complete.





14. When is the amendment coming out?

Wednesday, 26NOV97.



15. Is the existing code available for examination?



A sample of the USNS code will provided in the bidder’s library.  ODMS communications code is available for review.



16.  Can the FAA provide traffic loading statistics?



Statistics are listed in the USNS Replacement Requirements Document in Table 3-5.



17.  Has the FAA established a should cost order of magnitude?

 

The FAA has an internal cost estimate for internal use only.



18. Why is Series/1 experience required?



The contractor is responsible to maintain the Series/1 code and failovers until the rehosts.  The contractor is also responsible the recode the Series/1 functionality.



19.  It is not clear to some of us what Operations & Maintenance must transition on 12FEB98.  What HW/SW will be turned over from whom.



All hardware and software located at the ATCSCC turns over on 12FEB97 from SSA and EDS.  All application SW on the Series/1 and Mainframes in Plano turns over on 12FEB97 from SSA.



20.  Appendix C -Handout.  Test lists site number #6.

Why is DTC DUAT missing as a test site?  This site will be soon be converted to the OASIS program.  GTE DUATS is not a part of the OASIS program and will be terminated with the very near future. 



If the DUAT is terminate, before rehost then the list will be modified accordingly.  If new system come on-line during rehosts which are consider key sites they the list will be modified accordingly.





21.  What is the byte count of each record:

1. Domestic

2. Military 

3. International



Estimated average record counts of active NOTAMs are:

	Domestic	  	 2879

	Military		 3000	

	International	 10478

      Estimated byte counts are 1K for Domestic, Military, and International  PER RECORD


�
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PART L

INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS

The FAA will not specify a certain typeface or margin settings, each contractor is expected to be a professional and keep the proposal readable by a “normal” person. Standard practice should be sufficient to control this area.



PROPOSALS ARE DUE
 
15
 DEC 1997
 AT 1400 HRS LOCAL TIME 


FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION


800 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW  ROOM 606


WASHINGTON DC. 20591



Proposal (technical) may be submitted electronically via the INTERNET, but late proposal r
ules apply if there are problems in any server along the INTERNET path.  Offerors should b
e cautious if they are waiting to the 
“
last minute
”
.
  Cost proposals should NOT be sent electronically since we cannot guarantee the privacy o
f this information if sent via INTERNET.





The proposal will be provided to the FAA in three parts, 4 copies of each written portion:

1.	TECHNICAL METHODOLOGY, (35 Page limitation plus Resume’, each limited to 2 pages) An oral presentation not exceeding 90 minutes will also be required.  This will allow for the offeror to explain any information in the proposal upon which the technical team had questions.  These questions will be provided to you as soon as possible after the technical evaluation, but in any case no less that 24 hours before the oral presentation.  This presentation shall be led by the projected Program Manager for the project.

TECHNICAL METHODOLOGY should include the way in which the offeror will approach the problem, who will do the various tasks, and the time periods expected
 
(
program plan with
 schedule)
.  This will be amplified in the oral presentation (which will be videotaped) These tapes will be destroyed at the end of the protest period and will not be available under FOIA since they will contain contractor sensitive information and are protected under an exemption to the act.  In the event of a protest, they may be obtained under the rules of discovery.  The offerors may consider the oral presentation to be “discussions” under the definition of the Acquisition Management System (AMS),



2.	PAST PERFORMANCE AND BUSINESS MANAGEMENT (15 Page Limitation) In this volume the offeror should provide at least 3 similar projects in the recent past along with a description of the effort, and Points of Contact for the FAA to discuss your performance under the effort.



3.	COST INFORMATION ( no page limitation) This volume WILL NOT include any certified cost or pricing data.  There is adequate competition on this effort as shown in Part J which lists those requesting a copy of the solicitation and providing qualification information.  The proposal should be such that the person-loading information is easily discerned on each task.  The FAA wants to know who is working this project, and when the efforts are expected to be done.  The timing of the effort may be a duplication of the technical methodology, but should be duplicated here because a different team will be evaluating the 
�
“cost realism” of the effort.  Rate information as to development of the “sell” rate will be required to perform a cost realism analysis.  Any recent audit information will be helpful and an electronic copy in a format compatible with Microsoft EXCEL will assist the team expedite the analysis.  The cost team will rate the contractor on the cost proposed and provide a risk analysis as to whether, in their opinion, the contractor can, in fact, produce the effort for the proposed costs.  This information will not be discussed in the oral presentation.  This is to keep the technical evaluators away from cost information that might color 
judgment
.  Discussions of a cost nature will be held with those offerors whose costs show either moderate or high risk of achieving the costs proposed.

	The Incentive fee is structured to provide the maximum incentive for performance while also watching the cost involved.  The minimum fee is set at 2% which is relatively low to maximize the range of incentive effectiveness.  The maximum fee is controlled by statute and is capped at 10%.  THIS CONTRACT SHOULD NOT BE CONFUSED WITH A COST PLUS PERCENTAGE OF COST CONTRACT. The aforementioned is an illegal contract.  The fee will be determined based on the ESTIMATED COSTS and shall not be construed as a percentage of incurred cost.  The percentage completion proposed versus actual will be considered in the 6 month reviews; in which the contractor is expected to take an active part.
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PART M

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Technical 



- Detailed understanding of current United States NOTAM System functionality, performance, system architecture design, operating platforms, application software, operating system environment and the full scope of activities required to effectively rehost the NOTAM system, correct existing Year 2000 deficiencies, and achieve operational readiness status. [SOW sections 3.1.1,3.1.6,3.2,3.4]



- Detailed understanding of USNS telecommunication interfaces including knowledge of message level interface, the link level communications protocols and the existing FAA telecommunications infrastructure. [SOW sections 3.1.4.4, 3.1.4.6]



- Soundness of transition approach as it relates to effecting cutover to the new system without adversely affecting NAS operations.[SOW section 3.1.6]



- Soundness of Operations and Maintenance approach as it relates to satisfying the high service availability requirements in a cost effective manner.  [SOW section 3.4]



Related/Relevant Past Experience

- Past Experience in Development and Operations and Maintenance of  IBM VM/ESA, 370 Assembler Language Coding (ALC), Unix Clusters, NT, C/C++ and communication interfaces such as X.25 NADIN II, AWN, AUTODIN, GPS, TCP/IP, LANs, and Routers. [SOW section 3.4]



- Past experience implementing and transitioning replacement systems, (comparable to the NOTAMs) into operations in a NAS environment; experience and transitioning from locations involving telecommunications interfaces such as NADIN II, AWN, AUTODIN, GPS, TCP/IP, LANs, and Routers.  [SOW sections 3.1.6]



- Past experience in development of mission-critical, high-availability message-processing systems such as NOTAMs. [SOW sections 3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3, 3.1.4] 



Management

- Adequacy of project management controls (e.g. metrics, EVM etc.) to mitigate risks and ensure that baseline cost, schedule, and technical objectives are met.  [SOW sections 3.5]   



- Soundness, definition, and past implementations of the Contractor’s processes for development, operations and maintenance, configuration management, and Year 2000 compliance [SOW sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4]



- Availability of resources to rapidly respond and correct system problems.



Cost



Assessed for cost realism and reasonableness and past performance



Risk

Assessed a high, moderate, and low with adjust scores based on risk or disqualify if high risk
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PART 
M


EVALUATION CRITERIA






QUESTION 3 ABOVE SETS FORTH THE RELATIVE ORDER OF PRECEDENCE FOR THE EVALUATION CRITERIA. 
 THEY ARE ALL OF ENOUGH IMPORTANCE THAT MISSING ANY ONE WILL PREVENT YOU FROM CONTINUING I
N THE PROCESS
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1.0 BACKGROUND



The Operational Data Management System (ODMS) is the planned national repository for National Airspace System (NAS) data: airport and airspace configurations, operations, environment, and resources.  ODMS will collect, validate, store, maintain, and disseminate essential data pertaining to the NAS operation.  



The ODMS Operational Requirements Document (ORD), Version 1.0 dated April 1994, identified the critical mission performance parameters that serve as the basis for subsequent acquisition phases.  That version 1.0 of the ODMS ORD focused on full operational capability requirements for the Aeronautical Information Subsystem. The Aeronautical Information Subsystem, is designed to replace and upgrade the functionality of two current, though technologically obsolete, systems - the United States Notice to Airmen (NOTAM) System (USNS) and the Aeronautical Information System (AIS).

A subsequent volume 2 of the ODMS ORD was prepared in 1995 and identified requirements for the another subsystems of ODMS, the National Operational Data Archive (NODA).



This current Requirements Document (RD) identifies the requirements for an interim phase for the ODMS.  This interim phase concentrates on the requirements for the USNS replacement  that would allow for shutdown of the old system. This interim phase will not satisfy all of the enhanced functional requirements identified in Version 1.0 of the ODMS ORD. This interim phase will provide a platform to sustain current operations.



1.1  Current USNS Capability



The USNS is a safety-critical system for collecting, maintaining and disseminating NOTAMs for the aviation community.  NOTAMs provide information on temporary and immediate changes to the condition of NAS resources (e.g. runways, navigational aids, lighting) and procedures involved in flight operations.



The USNS consists of the Consolidated NOTAM System (CNS) and USNOF Specialist workstations. The CNS is located in the EDS Information Management Center in Plano, Texas.  The USNS workstations are located at the Air Traffic Control System Command Center (ATCSCC) in Herndon, Virginia.  U.S. NOTAM Office will operate 24 hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a year.



Figure 1-1 depicts the current NOTAM data flow.  The left side identifies information sources that report on changes to the NAS.  Sources include state inspectors, airfield management, civilian operators, pilots, FAA offices, international sources, military operators, and air traffic controllers.  This group comprises those personnel who, by nature of their occupation, are required to report changes in resources that could affect flight operations.





� EMBED Word.Picture.6  ���





1.2  Current System Deficiencies



Hardware obsolescence, system software, parts availability, and capacity are critical USNS deficiencies.  

The system is not Year 2000 compliant.

The support contract with EDS at the Plano, TX facility will expire soon.



1.3 Objectives



The objectives are to: (1) replace the existing USNS with a modern, maintainable and expandable platform capable of performing all existing functions while minimizing life cycle operating and support costs and (2) relocate/consolidate the existing system capability to Air Traffic Control System Command Center (ATCSCC) at Herndon, Va.



�	



2.0 OPERATIONAL AND SUPPORT CONCEPTS



This section describes the operational concept for the USNSR.



2.1 Operations



NOTAM Office Specialists will enter/update NOTAM data through a Computer Human Interface (CHI).  NOTAM Office Specialists will have full access and control of the system and data..  Other users are external to the system and will have only message based access.  Other users will send message-based NOTAM data and service request queries.  Other users will have no system control capabilities.



The system will automatically prepare and deliver standard products such as NOTAMs and NOTAM reports. The NOTAM Distribution Function will send NOTAMs to users according to the distribution tables. The NOTAM Distribution Function will generate the standard products now produced from USNS data. Users will be able to specify the locations of interest for international NOTAMs.  In this way a user will only receive selected international NOTAMs.   



NOTAM Office Specialists will maintain distribution tables.  Through the distribution tables’ communications address, the source and recipients of NOTAMs are designated.  



The system administrator or operator will perform backup and recovery, performance monitoring, and data archiving functions.



The Service Request Function will provide data query and analysis tools.   Standard queries will be available, along with the capability to create customized routines.   Statistical output will be available in the form of tables. The system will be capable of retrieving and analyzing current and limited historical data.  Historical data will include transaction archives (limited), database snapshots, and the ability to reconstruct and analyze events. 



In order to exchange data with other systems, the system will have automated interfaces with external systems within and outside of NAS. Examples are:



	International NOTAM systems

Military NOTAM Distribution Systems,

Weather Message Switching System Replacement,

DoD GPS NOTAM Generator System, 



The system will accept data from external systems and perform validation of the affected location and accountability.  Limited checking and correction of NOTAM content will occur based on format and syntax rules.�

2.2 Support



The system will support a software development and maintenance environment that will provide the capability to develop and test new software and maintain operational software.



Contract support services will be required to maintain and support the system.  Support services will include application software maintenance, data base administration, computer and network operations and server hardware maintenance. The FAA will be responsible for overall system policy, system management, data management and  configuration management.



Operational requirements necessitate 24 hour, 7 day continuous maintenance support.  The FAA will provide contract management and oversight.  All hardware and software maintenance activities will be documented in conformance with  configuration management procedures.



2.3 Quantities and Location



There will be one system and the location will be the ATCSCC at Herndon, Va.



2.4  Schedule Constraints



Rapid implementation is desirable due to the questionable sustainability of the current system and its non compliance with the Y2K issue. 



3.0 REQUIRED CAPABILITIES



This section presents the requirements for the USNSR.



3.1 Operational and Functional Requirements



3.1.1 NOTAM Creation



3.1.1.1



The system shall provide the capability for NOTAM Office Specialists to create NOTAMs.



3.1.1.2



The system shall provide the capability for NOTAM Office Specialists to create NOTAMs from Service (SVC) B administrative messages.



3.1.1.3



The system shall provide the capability for NOTAM Office Specialists to edit NOTAMs.



3.1.1.4



The system shall provide the capability to receive and process NOTAM input data in all existing formats currently used by the USNS. The existing formats include FAA and ICAO formats and multi-part NOTAMS.  When the data or format is in error, the system shall create an appropriate error message that describes the error.



3.1.1.5



The system shall receive and process finished NOTAM products from external sources.  Finished NOTAM products are defined as NOTAMs that have been numbered and validated by an external source, such as foreign NOTAM offices.



3.1.1.6



The system shall receive and process proposed NOTAM products from US originators. The proposed NOTAM products shall be numbered by the system when determined to be valid.



3.1.1.7



The system shall identify specific error types and generate an appropriate error message.



3.1.1.8



The system shall prepare a notice of rejection and route the notice to the NOTAM Office Specialist and the originator.



3.1.1.9



The system shall provide the capability to create and store customized military text for NOTAMS with DoD interest.



3.1.2  NOTAM Data Maintenance



3.1.2.1



The system shall be capable of automatically identifying U.S. originated NOTAMs that potentially require international dissemination.



3.1.2.2



The system shall provide the NOTAM Office Specialist with the required data to prepare the international NOTAM.



3.1.2.3



The system shall maintain a logical linkage between the domestic and international NOTAM so that cancellation of the domestic NOTAM automatically cancels the international NOTAM. 



3.1.2.4



The system shall automatically identify NOTAMs that are of interest to the DoD.



3.1.2.5



The system shall translate NOTAM text from either French or Spanish to English for distribution to the DoD.



3.1.2.6



The system shall have the capability to reconcile the database of foreign NOTAMs with the checklists provided by foreign NOTAM senders.



3.1.2.7



The system shall incorporate the capability to store completed NOTAMs in a database for dissemination and distribution. 



3.1.2.8



The system shall store NOTAMs in the correct format for the class of the NOTAM, e.g., 

International -�ICAO format��Domestic -�Domestic format��Military -�Class 1 format��Regulatory -�FDC format��

3.1.2.9



The system shall automatically cancel NOTAM data based on NOTAM specific expiration time parameters.



3.1.2.10



The system shall be capable of automatically canceling NOTAM data based on receipt of correctly formatted cancellation messages,  NOTAMCs or NOTAMRs.



3.1.2.11



The system shall be capable of retaining inactive NOTAM data for a period of time to be specified.







3.1.3  User Access and Control



3.1.3.1



The system shall provide the capability for the NOTAM Office Specialist to access  and modify all NOTAM data and distribution tables.



3.1.3.2



The system shall provide the capability for the NOTAM Office personnel access to archived NOTAM data. 



3.1.3.3



The system shall provide the NOTAM Office Specialist with the capability to send and receive SVC B administrative messages.



3.1.3.4



The system shall ensure that external users have read - only query access to NOTAM data.



3.1.4  NOTAM Distribution



3.1.4.1



The system shall incorporate the capability to automatically distribute NOTAMs to specific users and communication networks based on NOTAM class (international, domestic, military, regulatory) and/or NOTAM affected location.



3.1.4.2



The system shall incorporate the capability to automatically distribute NOTAMs to users based on a change of state (e.g. new, canceled, or edited NOTAM) and time (e.g. scheduled products, timer cancellation).



3.1.4.3



The system shall be capable of creating NOTAM report products in the specified formats.  The report products include military summary reports, military report chains, domestic report chains, NOTAM checklists, and FDC lists.



3.1.4.4



The system shall be capable of automatic distribution of military text for NOTAMs of interest to the DoD.



3.1.4.5



The system shall distribute NOTAM report products to specified users and communication networks.



3.1.4.6



The system shall incorporate the query access capability  to NOTAMs of interest based on specific parameters.



3.1.4.7



The system shall incorporate the capability to interface with existing message based NOTAM users.  



3.1.4.8



The system shall interface with existing communication circuits, i.e, NADIN PSN (NADIN MSN and WMSCR), AWN and AUTODIN.



3.1.4.9



The system shall provide the capability to distribute any NOTAM to the DoD NIPRNET.



3.1.5 Distribution Table Maintenance



The system shall provide the capability for the NOTAM Office Specialist to control the collection, validation, maintenance and distribution of NOTAM data.



3.1.6  Operations Management



3.1.6.1



The system shall incorporate the capability to terminate system services with no loss of data.



3.1.6.2



The system shall maintain audit records, including data base and access history logs.



3.1.6.3



The system shall provide the capability for the NOTAM Office personnel to read and search audit records and history logs and produce ad hoc reports.



3.1.6.4



The system shall provide internal safeguards against the loss of data, including messages and message queues, due to hardware or software failures.



3.1.6.5



The system shall provide for the current and archival storage of applications and support software, NOTAM and distribution tables and audit records.



3.1.6.6



The system shall incorporate the capability to completely restore/rebuild the databases with no loss of data after a system failure has occurred.



3.1.6.7



The system shall  provide the capability to restore records on an individual basis and to recover databases from system archives.



3.1.7  Monitor and Control



The system shall have the capability to report transaction statistics. A transaction is defined as any single activity, e.g., query, the activation of a process, sending a message, or receiving a message.



3.1.8  Software Development and Maintenance



The system shall provide the capability for designated users to develop, test and maintain application software without interfering with the operational software.  This capability shall include appropriate tools, compilers, software libraries and utilities, and configuration management tools.  



3.2  Product Characteristics and Performance Requirements



3.2.1  Service Levels



The following parameters shall be used in sizing the amount of required system processing capability and system storage capacity:



1.	An average of 3000 new NOTAMs and 3000 NOTAM cancellations will enter the system each day.

2.	A NOTAM will be active in the NOTAM data base for an average of 10 days.

3.	An average of 3 versions of the NOTAM Record (NR) will be maintained for each new NOTAM while the NOTAM is active.

4.	A canceled NOTAM will be retained as a suspended record for 72 hours prior to being archived.

5.	NOTAM versions will be retained in the archived data file.

6.	The text of a NOTAM will average 100 characters in length, a minimum of 20 characters and a maximum of 1300 characters.  NOTAM text that exceeds 1300 characters will be submitted as a multi-part NOTAM.  

7.	A copy of each input and each output NOTAM will be stored in the log files.

8.	The system will have the capability to operate a test database and a software maintenance database with no detrimental impact to the operational database.



3.2.2  Availability



System availability will be .999 with meantime to restore of 30 minutes.  Availability is applied to minimum mission critical components.

 

3.2.3  Enhanceability



The system shall  accommodate a 100 percent growth in NOTAM throughput during the next 5 years. This increase in growth is over and above the numbers previously stated in Paragraph 3.2.1. The system shall experience no deterioration in response time and shall maintain the 50 percent margin in computing resources.



3.2.4  Communications Standards



System communication standards shall be defined in the Interface Requirement Documents (IRDs).



3.2.5  Product Performance



For purposes of providing information, this section defines traffic transactions and response time needs for the current USNS workload.  Traffic transactions are defined for the peak hour of operation. This section also provides parameters for sizing the amount of storage needed for the NOTAM data and provides margins needed to support anticipated growth.



3.2.5.1



The system shall be capable of providing response time required to meet peak hour traffic rate .  The system shall meet the transaction rates and response times listed in Table 3-5.



TABLE 3-5.  NOTAM TRANSACTION RATES AND 

RESPONSE TIME REQUIREMENTS









Transaction�Traffic Rate (number per peak hour)

�Average Response Time (seconds)�99th Percentile Response Time (seconds)��New Domestic NOTAM 		�600�3�10��Domestic cancellation message�400�3�10��New Regulatory NOTAM�20�3�10��New Regulatory cancellation NOTAM�20�3�10��Military NOTAMN�50�3�10��Military NOTAMC�25�3�10��Military NOTAMR�10�3�10��Foreign International NOTAMN�180 �3�10��Foreign International NOTAMC�80�3�10��Foreign International NOTAMR�25�3�10��Simple Query�500�2�5��Moderate Query�300 �3�10��Complex Query�100�10�30��Report Summary Query�200�20�60��Military Summary Report Creation�5�100�300��Input Checklist Processing�5�100 �360��Output Checklist Creation �1�100�360��New NOTAM Edit�200� 3,10�10,25��Keystroke�not applicable�.1�.2��





The response time for the four types of queries is measured from the time the last character of the request is received by the system until the response is queued for delivery to the user. 

 

A Simple Query is defined as a query for a specific NOTAM serial number identified by location; a Moderate Query is defined as a query for all NOTAMs for a location or accountability; a Complex Query is defined as a query incorporating accountability or location and date and time range; and a Report Summary Query is defined as a query for a copy of an already created DoD NOTAM report.

  

Response time for generating a report summary and output checklist is measured from the reporting time (i.e., the cutoff time for including NOTAMs in the report) until the time the report is queued for delivery.  



Response time for NOTAM processing is measured from the time the last character of the input NOTAM arrives at the USNSR, until all outputs have been queued for delivery.

  

Response time for processing an input checklist is measured from the time the request is received until the time the response message is queued for delivery. 

 

There are two response times associated with editing a new NOTAM.  The first is measured from the time the user indicates that the edit is complete, until the time a response message is displayed on the screen indicating that the database has been updated.  The second is measured from the time a user indicates that the edit is completed until the time that all output messages associated with the update are queued for delivery.



Response time for a workstation keystroke is measured from the time the user depresses the key until the character is displayed on the screen.  



3.2.6  Failure Detection



The system shall be capable of detecting software abnormal abends and aborts and report to the NOTAM Office personnel via the monitor and control function.



3.2.7  Year 2000 Compliance



The system shall be year 2000 compliant.



3.3  Computer Human Interface 



The Computer Human Interface (CHI) for the USNSR shall be the equivalent of the CHI for the current USNS.



3.4  Staffing and Performance Requirements



The system shall not require the development or introduction of new FAA job categories or skill classifications, over and above what is presently required for the operation and maintenance of the existing system.



4.0 PHYSICAL INTEGRATION



4.1 Space



A site survey shall be performed to determine the space required to house the system at the ATCSCC at Herndon, Virginia.  The site survey shall address, e.g., maintenance accessibility requirements; heating, ventilation and air conditioning requirements; telecommunications requirements; and power requirements.  

�5.0 FUNCTIONAL INTEGRATION



5.1 Integration With Other NAS (and non-NAS) Elements



5.1.1



The system shall integrate with all existing USNS communications circuits, including, NADIN MSN/AFTN (through NADIN PSN), NADIN PSN, AUTODIN,  AWN, and WMSCR (through NADIN PSN).



5.1.2



The system shall integrate with the DoD GPS NOTAM Generator.



5.1.3



The system shall integrate with the DoD NIPRNET.



6.0 IN-SERVICE SUPPORT



Contract support services shall be required to maintain and support the system during the intended service life.



7.0 TEST AND EVALUATION



7.1 Critical Operational Issues



7.1.1



Does the USNSR provide the capability to generate, store and distribute NOTAM data to the NAS, DoD and International user communities?



7.1.2



Does the USNSR provide the NOTAM Office with the capability to monitor, edit and control the distribution of NOTAM data?



7.1.3



Does the USNSR provide the required availability?



7.2  Developmental Test and Evaluation (DT&E)



This test and evaluation shall be performed by the vendor, with government oversight, at the vendor’s facility.



7.3  Operational Test and Evaluation (OT&E)



If determined to be required, this test and evaluation shall be performed by the government at the ATCSCC at Herndon, Virginia.



7.4.  Independent Test and Evaluation (IOT&E)



If determined to be required, this test and evaluation shall be performed by the government at the ATCSCC at Herndon, Virginia.



8.0 IMPLEMENTATION AND TRANSITION



8.1



A Program Implementation Plan (PIP) shall be prepared.



8.2



System implementation shall occur as an in-service transition.



8.3



Disruption to current system ongoing  operations shall not exceed a total of four hours.



9.0 IN-SERVICE MANAGEMENT



9.1



The NOTAM Office will be responsible for the performance monitoring of the USNSR.













GLOSSARY



ACCC		Area Control Computer Complex

ADWS		Automatic Digital Weather Switch

AFSS		Automated Flight Service Station

AFTN		Aeronautical Fixed Telecommunications Network

AIS		Aeronautical Information System

AISR		Aeronautical Information System Replacement

ARTCC	Air Route Traffic Control Center

ATCT		Airport Traffic Control Tower

ATCSCC	Air Traffic Control System Command Center

AUTODIN	Automatic Digital Network

AWN		Automatic Weather Network

AWP		Aviation Weather Processor



CARF		Central Altitude Reservation Function

CHI		Computer Human Interface

CNS		Consolidated Notice to Airmen System

COTS		Commercial-off-the-shelf



DoD		Department of Defense

DLP		Data Link Processor

DT&E		Data Testing and Evaluation

DUAT		Direct Users Access Terminal



FAA		Federal Aviation Administration

FDC		Flight Data Center

FIAO		Flight Inspection Area Office

FSDPS		Flight Service Data Processing System

FSS		Flight Service Station



GPS		Global Positioning System

GUI		Graphical User Interface



HCI		Human Computer Interface



I-CASE	Integrated Computer-Aided Software Engineering

ICAO		International Civil Aviation Organization

IOC		Initial Operational Capability

IOT&E	Independent Operational Test and Evaluation



LABS		Leased A&B Switch

LAN		Local Area Network




MDB		Message Database

MPS		Maintenance Processing System



NADIN	National Aeronautical Data Interchange Network

NADIN MSN	National Aeronautical Data Interchange Network Message Switched Network

NADIN PSN	National Aeronauitcal Data Interchange Network Packet Switched Network

NAS		National Airspace System

NATCOM	National Communications Center

NCM		NOTAM Cancellation Message

NFDC		National Flight Data Center

NFDD		National Flight Data Digest

NND		NOTAM Needs Document

NODA		National Operational Data Archive

NOTAM	Notice to Airmen

NOTAMC	Cancel NOTAM

NOTAMR	Replacement NOTAM

NR		NOTAM Record

NRM		NOTAM Replacement Message



ODMS		Operational Data Management System

ORD		Operational Requirements Document

OSE		Open System Environment

OT&E		Operational Test and Evaluation



PIP		Program Implementation Plan

 

RD		Requirements Document



SDB		Suspense Database

SNOWTAM	Snow NOTAM

SVC		Service


TRACON	Terminal Radar Approach Control

TM		Traffic Management

TMP		Traffic Management Processor


USNOF	United States NOTAM Office

USNS		United States NOTAM System

USNSR	United States NOTAM System Replacement


WMSC	Weather Message Switching Center

WMSCR	Weather Message Switching Center Replacement

WX		Real-time environmental and weather data




NOTAMS PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING QUESTIONS - 11/24/97


Page 5 -  1.0  O&M Fee Plan

Do all criteria apply both to the O&M of the existing system as well as the O&M of the rehosted system?

Yes.

If yes, what data can be provided to insure contractor that the criteria are possible with the existing system?

On the old system, the contractor is not responsible for hardware repair.  The contractor is responsible to restore NOTAM operations, including the switch over of the hardware, and inform the government/hardware vendor of equipment problem.  A history of DR will be produced.  In general, difficulties in the current system are due to hardware problems.



2.	Page 5 - 1.1 Criteria defining successful operations and maintenance are:

Some of the criteria in 1.1 may not be able to be met with the current system.  Will the FAA waive certain items on current system? Same holds true with Paragraph 3.3 Operations and Maintenance - does all of 3.3 apply to just the new system?

All applies to the old and new system.  No waivers will apply unless the contractor can justify one.

3.    Page 8 - 1.3 Period of Performance

“POP of Task 3.1 USNS Rehost Development and Task 3.2 Year 2000 Compliance are from contract initiation to satisfaction of these tasks (estimated satisfaction by 25 October 1998).  In the Proposed Fee Review Structure the date for the Year 2000 is 90 calendar days after NOTAM Rehost IOC and NLT 15 Feb 99. Should the POP of the Year 2000 Compliance be stated separately in 1.3?

Yes.  The Period of Performance for Year 2000 Compliance, Task 3.1.8-3.1.12 is from Contract Initiation to NLT 15FEB99.

4.    Page 9 - 2.1 Documentation and Software

Is there an IRD and ICD for the NOTAMSWeb System ?  

The NOTAMWeb System is in process.  For phase one (distribution) the USNS spools the Military Summaries and Hourly updates to a “printer” which is the Sequent machine.  For Phase II, entry the USNS will accept an ICAO format message via a RJE connection on the Sequent.  The first three lines of the message follow the MRS format the format of  the reset of  the message is the same as the Military message sent via AWN.



5.    Page 10 - 2.2 Equipment

Is there an equipment (system) diagram available for the existing system?

Presented at the briefing.

Page 10 - 2.3 Facilities

       Are the facilities for the 6 contractors to be shared between the O&M personnel and the development team?

	Yes.

7.    Page 11 - 3.1.2.3

How extensive do the updates to the USNS design documentation have to be?  If the basic design of a component doesn’t change and the current documentation is inadequate, does the contractor have to update the documentation?

The design documentation update is for changes that the contractor made to the system.   The contractor does not have update the design documentation if there were no changes made to the modules.  In addition, the current design documentation uses flow charts.  Module interface, pseudo-code, and flow diagrams may be used for the new or modified documentation.

8.    Page 11 - 3.1.3 Development (Coding)

The SOW states “The contractor shall document all new or modified programming source code modules at least at industry standard levels, including, but not limited to, module headers describing module function, …”  From this statement is it safe to assume that if there are no code changes to a module, then the module does not have to be documented as stated above?

Yes.  If the module is not changed then the contractor does not have to add code documentation.

9.    Page 12 - 3.1.4 Integration and Test 

b. “The contractor shall conduct external interface tests with the end user sites specified in appendix C.”  Appendix C was not included in SOW.

Oversight.  List of  the user sites attached.

10.  Page 13 - 3.1.8 Year 2000 Compliance

Does this task include the conversion of the existing database?

Yes, if the Y2K design requires it.

11.  What is the current system’s configuration management tool - PVCS?

The current USNS uses MACLIB as the configuration tool.  PVCS/RCS was used by ODMS and the government owns 15 licenses of  PVCS.

12.  Any requirement to process any archived data with new system?

The function to process old USNS archives will be required.

13.  Are online software updates required?  When updating system with Year 2000 Compliance software    must system remain online?  Is the down time limited to four hours during this upgrade?

For online software updates the system is to maintain operations.  The contractor can upgrade the redundant node with the new software then switch over the nodes.



14.  Will the FAA provide the contractor with some recent performance metrics, number of outstanding

discrepancy reports and data on recent failures?

Yes.  As soon as the data can be compiled.

15.  Will any outstanding Discrepancy Reports against the current system have to be resolved and                           incorporated into the new system? If so, how will the cutoff of Discrepancy Reports against the current system be determined?

New DR to new system during the rehost effort will be limited to those which are essential for USNS operation or for the FAA to comply to regulations.  The governments intent is to try to keep the operating USNS baseline changes to a minimum during the rehost effort.  No outstanding Drs are planned after 12FEB98.

16.  Will the FAA provide a list of the COTS software used in the current system?

Yes.  IBM VM/SP version 6, Windows for Workgroups 3.11, Microsoft Office.  A detailed check for other products will have to be performed.

17.  What is the current number of SSA contractors performing O&M?



The current system is maintained by two personnel.

��



18. Please identify the primary data file organization(s) and access methods for the existing NOTAM's  system as situated on the IBM 4361.



The USNS uses primarily three data files to store NOTAMs.   One file for  International, one file for Domestic, and one file Military.  There is no COTS DBMS.  The USNS uses a flat file structure.



19. Please identify the projected/planned DBMS for the NOTAM's system on the new VM/ESA and/or Unix platforms.



The project/planned DBMS can be proposed by the contractor.  In a true rehost, it would use the same file structure as the current CNS.



20. The SIR's Appendix A is an extensive list of hardware and software components, the greater majority of which can be categorized as "client-server" computing components.  This indicates, at least to us, the existence of a detailed plan for how these items (in Appendix A) are to be incorporated into a new, rehosted NOTAM's system.



A majority of the component were acquired under the ODMS system which was planned to Oracle client-server.  A diagram of  a possible USNS solution will be presented at the preproposal conference.

�Please elaborate upon the extent to which "client-server" computing,

specifically the use of GUI's is: 1) part of the NOTAM's rehosting effort and/or 2) expected to become part of the NOTAM's processing after rehosting.



The GUI (Beehive Terminal Emulation) which is primarily command line and function key driven is not expected to change during the rehost as to create no impact to the users.  Evolving to a GUI after rehost would be considered a low priority, if ever accomplished.



21. The IBM VM/ESA OS has been identified as the target OS for the rehosted version of NOTAM's.  Please identify the hardware platform upon which VM/ESA and also the IBM assembler language program portions of NOTAM's are to reside.



The IBM VM/ESA OS would run on the Sequent Computers listed in Appendix A using the Open370 Emulator product.



22. Must the effort be accomplished in Herndon, VA?



The effort does not have to be accomplished in Herndon.  However, if not in Herndon then those cost have to be added to the proposal.  The contractor would have to address how they will provide offsite O&M.



23. We would like to better understand the Incentive Fee.



Proposed Fee Review Structure states that the Incentive Fee is determined by the date the task successfully satisfied all criteria. 100% Fee for satisfying all criteria by the dates specified.



The language in Sections 2.0 and 3.0 are for an Incentive Fee based on cost.



If this will be a multiple incentive fee, what percentage of the fee will be associated with meeting the technical criteria by the specified date and what percentage will be associated with the cost?



Will discuss at preproposal conference.





24.  What % of code is just for producing reports, etc. versus % of code which does updating/processing of data?



A majority of the code is for updating/processing data.  An estimate is 90% for updating/processing data.

25.  Does an automated test capability exist on the current system? (There needs to be an automated test capability which can be run against both the current system and the rehosted system for verification purposes.)



The current system uses TRAFFICGEN or Traffic Generator to generate NOTAM for input into the system based on the parameter files entered into TRAFFICGEN.



26.  Does the FAA require a Security Plan?



FAA requires a security plan.  FAA is not asking the contractor to write the Security Accreditation Plan.  An approved SAC was approved for ODMS/NOTAMs at the Herndon facility.



27.  How do they currently track Discrepancy Reports?  Do they have a tool or is it manual?



DR s are currently tracked by form and spreadsheet.  The equipment outages and SW is tracked via CA-UniCenter



28.  There seems to be an inconsistency in Section J. Page 4, section 2.1 states that documentation will be available for review at the pre-proposal conference, while in the response to offerors' questions, # 3 states that reference documentation listed in Section 2 of the SOW is available. Please clarify.



A bidders “library” will be established and can be reviewed at the conference.�



Appendix C - End-to-End Test Sites



Attachment to End to End Test List



Testing Sites and Contacts

Test List Site Number

�Test Site�Contact during testing��1�MIAMI AFSS�Don Wendt		304-233-2611

��2�MILLVILLE AFSS�Mike Schweisthal	609-327-0802

��3�AMERICAN AIRLINES�Roberto Ochendio	817-264-2365

��4�DELTA AIRLINES

�Paul Benjaminson  404-715-3755��5�JEPPENSEN�Bob Hibbert		303-784-4349

��6�DUATS/GTE�Marsha Gojan	703-818-4667

��7�U.K. NOTAM Office�Bill Campbell	01-81-745-3444

��8�CANADA�Comm. Arrangements	Ron Knight		613-957-6910

Service Requests	   	Denis Blanchet	613-947-5134 (Manager)��9�GPS

�GPS Test Bed   Karen Van Dyke

617-494-2432��10�NADIN HUB:�Kim Casselman		770-946-7890 

Evelyn Williams		770-946-7777

Fay Hodge (mgr.)		770-946-7745

��11�WMSCR:�Bernadine Mullen		901-320-2169

Mareen Cedro, TRW (Prog. Off.)           202-267-8102

Jacquiline Hill AUA-460 (Prog. Off.) 

��12�AUTODIN Message Distribution Center (MDC) (Andrews AFB) - AUTODIN end-to-end testing�Smsg. Sgt. Ward (NOTAM Office)    

703-904-4479��13�AWS OPS TEST (Hanscom AFB):  AWN end-to-end operational testing

�Smsg.Sgt. Ward (NOTAM Office)    

703-904-4479

Cpt. Dryer,       	402-295-7770��14�AWP (WMSCR test bed)  May not be needed since we are testing with live users

�Tom Dolan                       609-485-4177

Carl Phillips                     609-485-6964

(Supervisor)��
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